DYLAN HARPER

Music Composer dylanvharper@gmail.com | 815-814-2533 | dylanvharper.com

PROFILE

Experienced music composer with skills in handling current music technology and writing varied, eclectic pieces that can be performed at the concert stage or married to the visual arts. Proficient with percussion instruments and works well in team-based environments.

SKILLS

| Composition/Production | Instruments | Interpersonal |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|
| * Music theory & ear-training | * Percussion/Drums | * Teamwork-oriented |
| * Audio engineer | * Piano | * Strong listener |
| * Music technology | | * Quick learner |

EXPERIENCE

Music Composer | SELF-EMPLOYED | Chicago, IL

JUNE 2012 - PRESENT

Media

- * Extensive use of DAW environments and sampled instruments
- * Collaboration with game developers for a series of games (2014-2015)
- Worked on student films during bachelor's degree (2017-2018)

Concert

- Chamber ensemble writing for live performance
- * Orchestration / Arrangement for various instrument groups

PERFORMANCE EXPERIENCE

2009 - PRESENT

- * Performed with McHenry County Youth Orchestra (2009 2012)
- * Drummer for band Detour (2012 2013)

EDUCATION

COLUMBIA COLLEGE CHICAGO | GPA 3.56

BACHELOR OF MUSIC COMPOSITION

MAY 2019

| Professors | Masterclass Teachers |
|------------------|----------------------|
| Ilya Levinson | Garry Schyman |
| Philip Seward | Reza Safinia |
| Sebastian Huydts | Jeff Grace |
| Kenn Kumpf | Johnathan Wolff |
| Scott Hall | David Wingo |
| | Miriam Cutler |